ACTION REQUEST

Date: June 24, 2010

TO: Division of Public Utilities
FROM: Public Service Commission
RESPONSE DUE BY ASAP
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE July 1, 2010
SUBJECT: PacifiCorp 10-035-T04

(Company Name, Case Number, etc.)

This is a request for the Division to conduct:
Review Tariff Compliance
Analysis of Complaint
Investigation

X Other

EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED

Request for Follow-up Review. On June 23, 2010, the Division filed a memo with the
Commission addressing the Company’s May 27, 2010, filing in this Docket. Upon review of the
Division’s memo the Commission requests further comment from the Division on theifgjlow
issues: 1) Special Condition 4 on Sheet 135.4: Does the Division consider the Company’s
proposed 30 day notice requirement reasonable? If not, what notification period does the
Division recommend; and 2) Special Condition 6 on Sheet 135.5: Please review whether R746-
312-2 is the correct reference. If not, please provide the correct reference. Adistitidom &0
providing the correct rule reference to exemptions, please provide comment whédiker in t
Division’s opinion the proposed wording in Special Condition 6 should be enhanced to specify
that exemptions to the disconnect switch location exist.




